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Fwd: Extension of provisional assignment of spectrum for UP West LSA - reg

Sir/Madam,

Please find enclosed herewith the Lr. No.L-14010/02/2024-IMT, dated 14-05-2024 regarding extension
of provisional assignment of spectrum for UP West LSA for further necessary action at your end.

Regards,

AO (WR),
WPF Wing - WR Section,
Department of Telecommunications,
Room No.800,
Sanchar Bhawan, New Delhi-110001
Tel:  011-23036821

From: "Tanvika Singh" <singh.tanvika@gov.in>
To: "HITHENDRA CHARY" <wpf.wr-dot@gov.in>
Sent: Monday, May 20, 2024 10:25:24 AM
Subject: Fwd: Extension of provisional assignment of spectrum for UP West LSA - reg

please send to the concerned.

From: "Shivendu Gupta" <shivendu.gupta@gov.in>
To: "Vinit Ranjan" <vinit.sinha1@gov.in>, "Venkata PraveenPogiri" <venkatapraveen.dot@gov.in>, "Tanvika Singh"
<singh.tanvika@gov.in>, "Khandagale DhammapalAnil" <d.khandagale@gov.in>
Sent: Wednesday, May 15, 2024 4:24:01 PM
Subject: Fwd: Extension of provisional assignment of spectrum for UP West LSA - reg

From: "Avneesh Kumar" <avneesh.86@gov.in>
To: "shivb singh" <shivb.singh@vodafoneidea.com>, "nitin singh" <nitin.singh@vodafoneidea.com>
Cc: "Narendra Bharti" <narendra.bharti@nic.in>, "Gulab Chand" <gulab.chand@nic.in>, "Shivendu Gupta"
<shivendu.gupta@gov.in>, "ddgas-dot" <ddgas-dot@nic.in>, "Bhagirath" <bhagirath.32@gov.in>, "Vineeth
KurianMathew" <vineeth.mathew@gov.in>, "Jyoti Sharma" <jyoti.sharma53@gov.in>
Sent: Tuesday, May 14, 2024 5:47:35 PM
Subject: Extension of provisional assignment of spectrum for UP West LSA - reg

Sir,

Reference to the letter no. VIL/RCA/May/2024/0510-023 dated 10-05-2024, please find attached herewith the letter dated
14-05-2024 regarding extension of provisional assignment of spectrum for UP West LSA.

Thanks & Regards:

Avneesh Kumar, IRRS
Asst. Wireless Adviser, International Mobile Telecommunications (IMT)
WPC Wing, Department of Telecommunications
Ministry of Communications, Government of India
Mob: 7838234046

Mon, 20 May 2024 11:46:40 AM +0530

To "Christeena Joy"<assttcgcarev-dot@gov.in>, "Nirdosh Kumar Yadav"<ccaupwest.me-up@nic.in>

Cc "SRIKANTA PANDA"<addcgca-dot@gov.in>, "CGCA"<cgca-dot@gov.in>, "Ashish Joshi"<jtcgcarev-
dot@gov.in>, "Shivendu Gupta"<shivendu.gupta@gov.in>, "Tanvika Singh"
<singh.tanvika@gov.in>

HC
HITHENDRA CHARY <wpf.wr-dot@gov.in>
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Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended recipient(s),
are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, re-
transmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this message and any attachments is strictly
prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately by return email and delete this
message and any attachments from your system.

 1 Attachment(s) • Download as Zip

Extension of provisional assignm… .pdf
50.7 KB • 
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Government of India
Ministry of Communications

Department of Telecommunications
Wireless Planning and Coordination Wing

6th floor, Sanchar Bhawan,
20, Ashoka Road, New Delhi – 110 001.

No.:     L-14010/02/2024-IMT                                                     Date: 14-05-.2024
To,
 
M/s Vodafone Idea Limited
7th floor, “Konnectus”, Tower B, Bhavbhuti Marg,
Opposite New Delhi Railway Station (Ajmeri gate side),
New Delhi – 110 002.
 
Subject: Provisional assignment/extension of the spectrum rights which is expiring
in the year 2024, before the conclusion of next spectrum auction (Auction 23-24).
 
Ref: No.: This office L-14010/02/2024-IMT  dated 13-02-2024                                 
                 
Sir,
       Consequent to the acceptance of the terms and conditions in the OM No. L-
14010/02/2024-IMT dated 09-02-2024 and after receipt of due payment, it has
been decided for the provisional assignment/extension of the spectrum rights for
the use of spectrum, expiring in 2024, for further period of 3 months, as tabulated
below:
 

LSA
Frequency
Bands in

MHz

Quantum of
Paired

Spectrum
(in MHz)

Start Date End Date

Uttar Pradesh (West) 900 5 13-05-2024 12-08-2024
 
2.         For this interim period, all Terms and Conditions of Auction 22-23, as per
NIA 2022 dated 15-06-2022, shall be applicable. Other relevant terms and
conditions for the use of spectrum shall be as per assignment letters issued to
successful bidders, post Auction 22-23.
 

 
(Avneesh Kumar)

Assistant Wireless Advisor
to the Govt. of India

Copy to:

1. DDG(WPF) , Sanchar Bhavan, New Delhi.
2. DDG(AS), Sanchar Bhavan, New Delhi.
3. Director (WMO), Pushpa Bhavan, New Delhi.

L-14010/02/2024-IMT I/3179951/2024
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No. L–14042/02/2023-IMT-Part (1)
Government of India

Ministry of Communications
Department of Telecommunications

Wireless Planning & Coordination Wing
6th floor, Sanchar Bhawan,

20, Ashoka Road, New Delhi – 110001

Dated: 24-06-2024
To,

M/s Vodafone Idea Limited,
Konnectus Tower, Bhav Bhuti Marg
New Delhi-110 002

Subject: Surrender of Microwave Backbone (MWB) carrier in UP (West) and
Madhya Pradesh LSA.
 
Sir,

I am directed to refer to your letter no. VIL/RCA/May/2024/0521-002-003
dated 21-05-2024 on the subject and to convey that the surrender of Microwave
Backbone (MWB) carrier has been accepted and taken on record, as detailed
below:
 

Name of LSA RF carrier
(in MHz)

Bandwidth
(in MHz)

Effective date of
surrender

Uttar Pradesh
(West)

7442/ 7596 28 20-06-2024

Madhya Pradesh 7470/ 7624 28 20-06-2024

 
2. The effective date of surrender i.e. 20-06-2024 shall be considered for
computation of necessary spectrum charges.
 
3. The other terms and conditions of surrender guidelines no. L-14042/01/2022-
IMT dated 10-11-2022 shall be applicable.

 
 

(Avneesh Kumar)
Assistant Wireless Adviser
to the Government of India

Copy to:
 

1. DDG (WPF), DoT, Sanchar Bhawan, New Delhi, for computation and
realization of necessary spectrum charges dues.

2. Director (WMO), Wireless Monitoring Organization (HQ), Pushpa Bhawan,
New Delhi – 110 062, for information.

L-14042/02/2023-IMT-Part(1) I/3188704/2024
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Surrender of MW carrier in UP (W) and MP LSAs of M/s.VIL - reg

Respected Sir/ Madam
 

Thu, 27 Jun 2024 11:46:24 AM +0530 •

To "dbacca-ap"<dbacca-ap@nic.in>, "Lopamudra Mohanty"<ccaassam@nic.in>, "CCA
Bihar"<cca-bih@nic.in>, "CCA CHHATISGARH"<cca.cg-dot@nic.in>, "CCA DELHI DOT"
<cca.dl-dot@nic.in>, "CCA Gujarat"<cca.guj-dot@nic.in>, "CCA HARYANA"<cca.amb-
dot@gov.in>, "MAYANK NEGI"<cca-telecom-hp@nic.in>, "CCA JK"
<ccajk@nic.in>, "Dipankar Mahto"<cca.jh-dot@nic.in>, "AJAY KUMAR"<cca.ka-
dot@nic.in>, "Ranganath Shyam"<ccatrivandrum@nic.in>, "CCA Ccakol"
<cca@ccakolkata.gov.in>, "HARI GOVIND SINGH DHAKAD"<cca.mp-dot@nic.in>, "CCA
MH Goa"<cca.mhgoa-dot@gov.in>, "Anil PratapSalunke"<salunke.anil@gov.in>, "CCA
NE One CIRCLE"<cca-necircle@gov.in>, "K SAJAL"<k.sajal92@gov.in>, "Controller Dept
of Telecommunication"<ccaodisha.dot@nic.in>, "CCA Punjab"<cca.pb-
dot@nic.in>, "SHYAM LAL MEENA"<s_lmeena@nic.in>, "ccatn-tn"<ccatn-
tn@nic.in>, "CCA Telangana"<ccahyd.ts-dot@gov.in>, "Sangeet Kumar"
<cca.upeast@gov.in>, "Nirdosh Kumar Yadav"<ccaupwest.me-up@nic.in>, "BB Joshi"
<jtcca.ddn-dot@nic.in>, "CCA WB"<ccawbc-dot@nic.in>, "G Venkata Bhavani"
<aolf.ccaap-dot@gov.in>, "CCA, AP"<cca-ap@nic.in>, "ccaassam"
<ccaassam@gmail.com>, "lfsectionccabihar"<lfsectionccabihar@gmail.com>, "CCA
Delhi"<ccadelhi@gmail.com>, "CCA Delhi"<revenue.ccadelhi@gmail.com>, "Sumen
Das"<sumen.das@gov.in>, "Hardik Patel"<hardik.patel89@gov.in>, "CCA HARYANA"
<ccaharyana@gmail.com>, "CCA-HR-REV"<aorevcca.amb-dot@gov.in>, "Mukesh
Kumar"<kumar.mukesh1982@gov.in>, "Lekh Raj"<lekhraj.19@gov.in>, "Mukesh
KumarMorey"<mukesh.morey@gov.in>, "AO LF"<cao.lfjk@nic.in>, "Samir Sathua"
<samir.sathua@gov.in>, "Geethanjali H.C"<aolf.ccakar-dot@gov.in>, "Mrudula CV"
<mrudhula.cv@gov.in>, "PR CCA KOLKATA"<pccakolkata@gmail.com>, "AO LF"<ao-
licensefee@ccakolkata.gov.in>, "Chetram Meena"<dyccalfdot-mp@nic.in>, "cca mhgoa"
<cca.mhgoa@gmail.com>, "Bhama R"<bhama.r97@gov.in>, "CCA Mumbai"
<ccamumbai@gmail.com>, "JOTHIMANICKAM.R"<jothimanickam.r@gov.in>, "NALINI
NATUA"<nalini.natua83@gov.in>, "CCA Rajasthan"<cca-jaip-rj-
dot@nic.in>, "cca.revenue-rj"<cca.revenue-rj@gov.in>, "CCA Tamilnadu"
<ccatn.tn@nic.in>, "Sreedhevi K M"<sreedhevi.sundar@gov.in>, "S Meenal"
<meenal.s@gov.in>, "cca telangana"<ccalfhyd@gmail.com>, "caolfccaupe"
<caolfccaupe@gmail.com>, "CCA UP, MEERUT (W)"<ccaupwest@gmail.com>, "CCA
Dehradun"<ccaddn-dot@nic.in>, "ccadehradun"<ccadehradun@rediffmail.com>, "BB
Joshi"<jtcca.ddn-dot@gov.in>, "Surjit Padhi"<ccacg-lf.dot@gov.in>, "Deputy Controller
of Communication Accounts"<dyccalfuso.ccatn@nic.in>, "Sushanta KumarGiri"
<sushanta.giri@gov.in>, "Revenue Section CCA Punjab"<lfs.ccapb-
dot@gov.in>, "Abhilash S B"<dycca.kar-dot@nic.in>, "ccane2dimapur"
<ccane2dimapur@gmail.com>

Cc "Ashish Joshi"<jtcgcarev-dot@gov.in>, "Pratima Singh"<dycgcarev-dot@gov.in>, "G
Sesha"<gssn.bharadwaj@gov.in>

ME
Me <assttcgcarev-dot@gov.in>
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Kindly find enclosed herewith WPF Wing Letter No.L-14042/02/2023-IMT-Part (I),
dated 24.06.2024 regarding surrender of MWB carriers of M/s. Vodafone Idea Ltd
in Madhya Pradesh & UP (W) LSAs for further necessary action at your end
please.
 
With regards,
 
Christeena Joy
Asstt.CGCA(Revenue)
O/o CGCA, NICF Campus,
New Delhi 110047
 

From: "HITHENDRA CHARY" <wpf.wr-dot@gov.in>
To: "Christeena Joy" <assttcgcarev-dot@gov.in>, "Deepa Gurnani" <deepa.gurnani05@gov.in>
Cc: "CGCA" <cgca-dot@gov.in>, "SRIKANTA PANDA" <addcgca-dot@gov.in>, "Ashish Joshi" <jtcgcarev-
dot@gov.in>, "Pratima Singh" <dycgcarev-dot@gov.in>, "Shivendu Gupta" <shivendu.gupta@gov.in>,
"Tanvika Singh" <singh.tanvika@gov.in>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 9:42:53 AM
Subject: Fwd: Surrender of MW carrier in UP (W) and MP LSAs of M/s.VIL - reg

Sir/Madam,

Please find enclosed herewith the Lr.No.L-14042/02/2023-IMT-Part (I), dated 24.06.2024 regarding
surrender of MWB carriers of M/s.Vodafone Idea Ltd in Madhya Pradesh & UP (W) LSAs.

It is requested to circulate the same to the Assessing Authorities for further necessary action.

Regards,

AO (WR),
WPF Wing - WR Section,
Department of Telecommunications,
Room No.800,
Sanchar Bhawan, New Delhi-110001
Tel:  011-23036821

From: "Shivendu Gupta" <shivendu.gupta@gov.in>
To: "Tanvika Singh" <singh.tanvika@gov.in>
Cc: "HITHENDRA CHARY" <wpf.wr-dot@gov.in>
Sent: Tuesday, June 25, 2024 9:20:54 AM
Subject: Fwd: Surrender of MW carrier in UP (W) and MP LSAs- reg

Please circulate and upload in SARAS as well

From: "Avneesh Kumar" <avneesh.86@gov.in>
To: "sanjeev arora" <sanjeev.arora@vodafoneidea.com>, "gagandeep bajaj"
<gagandeep.bajaj@VodafoneIdea.com>, "shivb singh" <shivb.singh@vodafoneidea.com>, "nitin singh"
<nitin.singh@vodafoneidea.com>
Cc: "Shivendu Gupta" <shivendu.gupta@gov.in>, "Narendra Bharti" <narendra.bharti@nic.in>, "Bhagirath"
<bhagirath.32@gov.in>, "Vineeth KurianMathew" <vineeth.mathew@gov.in>, "Jyoti Sharma"
<jyoti.sharma53@gov.in>, "Arvind Shukla" <arvind.shukla72@gov.in>
Sent: Monday, June 24, 2024 6:19:52 PM
Subject: Surrender of MW carrier in UP (W) and MP LSAs- reg
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Sir,

Reference to the above mention subject matter, please find attached herewith the letter dated 24-06-2024
from WPC Wing, DoT.

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

Confidentiality Warning: This message and any attachments are intended only for the use of the intended
recipient(s), are confidential and may be privileged. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
notified that any review, re-transmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use of this
message and any attachments is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please notify the
sender immediately by return email and delete this message and any attachments from your system.

 1 Attachment(s) • Download as Zip

Surrender of MW carrier in UPW … .pdf
51.4 KB • 
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File No:1034/02/2022-WR
Government of India

Ministry of Communications
Department of Telecommunications

 (Wireless Planning Finance Division – WR Section)

To           Dated:  xx.06.2024
The CGCA,
NICF Campus, 
Ghitorni, New Delhi – 110047

Sub: Implementation of Hon’ble TDSAT orders in various Court cases filed by 
M/s Vodafone Idea Ltd.– reg.,

     

            This is regarding recent Telecom Petitions filed by M/s Vodafone Idea Ltd. in Hon’ble 
TDSAT disputing the demand notes issued by the Assessing Authorities.

2.  The details of the court cases filed by M/s Vodafone Idea Ltd and their contentions 
are detailed hereunder:

Court case No. Contention of M/s.Vodafone Idea Ltd
TP No.02/2024 1. Combining the spectrum acquired separately  by M/s.VMSL and 

M/s.ICL in the 2012 auction for the purpose of arriving the slab 
SUC rate.

2.  Combining the spectrum acquired by M/s.VMSL in the 2012 
auction with the administratively assigned spectrum to M/s.ICL or 
vice versa, for the purpose of arriving the slab SUC rate.

TP No.03/2024 Administratively  allotted  spectrum (upto  4.4  MHz)  in  Karnataka, 
Punjab, Tamilnadu & UP (West) LSAs for which market determined 
price  has  been  paid  as  per  2016  auction  to  be  considered  as 
liberalized and accordingly SUC rate@ 3% should be applied. 

TP No.32/2024 SUC rate for 3G (2100 MHz) spectrum should be charged @ 3% 
instead  of  5%  in  cases  of  expiry  of  Administratively  allotted 
spectrum

3.   Further, in light of the above litigations, Assessing Authorities may be instructed to take 
action as given below with respect to FYs not included in AGR judgement of M/s VIL:

a. Please follow the instructions given in Lr. No.AS-13/5/ 2019- Office of DIR(AS-V)- 
Part(1), dated 28.06.2024.  

b. Ascertain the amount under litigation and amount without any dispute for M/s.VIL 
(as detailed  in  Annexure-1)  for  for  the  FYs not  included in  Hon’ble  Supreme 
Court AGR judgement.  Any other ongoing litigation may also be incorporated.

c. Not to take coercive action on the amount under litigation in SUC demand notes 
for the FYs not included in Hon’ble Supreme Court AGR judgement.  

1034/2/2022-WR I/3190436/2024
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d. Accordingly, the Proforma-I & II with respect to outstanding SUC dues of M/s.VIL 
may be updated and sent by  22.07.2024.

e. With respect to SUC dues without any dispute, action may be initiated to realise 
these dues in accordance with UL/UASL agreement except

(i) Dues covered in AGR judgment of Hon’ble SC 
(ii) Sub judice dues (i.e. pending court cases) 
(iii)  Dues  covered under  2nd moratorium offered by  DoT and accepted by 

Licensee 
(iv) Pending Appeals

                  This is issued with the approval of the Competent Authority.

Director (WR)
          Ph:011-23036821

Copy to:  The Director (SF), WPF wing, DoT, Sanchar Bhawan, New Delhi-1.

1034/2/2022-WR I/3190436/2024
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Annexure-1
Methodology for calculating  amount without any dispute and 

amount under litigation for M/s.VIL

Sl. 
No
.

Telecom 
Petition No. in 

Hon’ble 
TDSAT

Amount without any 
dispute

Amount under litigation

1 TP No.02/2024 a.  SUC Amount assessed 
by not clubbing the 
spectrum acquired by 
M/s.VMSL in the 2012 
auction with the 
administratively allotted 
spectrum to M/s.ICL or 
vice versa, for the purpose 
of arriving the slab SUC 
rate.

b.  SUC Amount assessed 
by not clubbing the 
spectrum acquired 
separately by M/s.VMSL 
and M/s.ICL in the 2012 
auction for the purpose of 
arriving the slab SUC rate.

a. Difference b/w assessed SUC 
amount by clubbing the spectrum 
acquired by M/s.VMSL in the 2012 
auction with the administratively 
allotted spectrum to M/s.ICL or vice 
versa, for the purpose of arriving the 
slab SUC rate and SUC amount  
assessed by not clubbing the 
spectrum acquired by M/s.VMSL in 
the 2012 auction with the 
administratively allotted spectrum to 
M/s.ICL or vice versa, for the purpose 
of arriving the slab SUC rate.

Please refer Illustration-1

b. Difference b/w assessed SUC 
amount by clubbing the spectrum 
acquired separately by M/s.VMSL 
and M/s.ICL in the 2012 auction for 
the purpose of arriving the slab SUC 
rate and SUC Amount assessed by 
not clubbing the spectrum acquired 
separately by M/s.VMSL and M/s.ICL 
in the 2012 auction for the purpose of 
arriving the slab SUC rate.

Please refer Illustration-2
2 TP No.03/2024 SUC amount assessed by 

applying 3% for 
administratively allotted 
spectrum upto 4.4 MHz in 
UP(W), Punjab, Tamil 
Nadu & Karnataka LSAs. 
SUC rate for any 
administratively allotted 
spectrum beyond 4.4 MHz 
in these LSAs  may be 
applied as per slab rate.

Difference b/w assessed SUC 
amount by applying slab rate on total 
administratively allotted spectrum and 
SUC amount assessed by applying 
SUC rate 3% for administratively 
allotted spectrum upto  4.4 MHz & 
SUC rate for any administratively 
allotted spectrum beyond 4.4 MHz at 
slab rates in UP(W), Punjab, Tamil 
Nadu & Karnataka LSAs.

Please refer Illustration-3
3 TP No.32/2024 SUC amount assessed by 

applying SUC rate for 
2100 MHz Spectrum 
acquired in 2010 as 3% in 
case administratively 
allotted spectrum has 
expired.

Difference b/w assessed SUC 
amount by applying SUC rate of 5% 
for 2100 MHz Spectrum acquired in 
2010 (in case administratively allotted 
spectrum has expired) and SUC 
amount assessed by applying 3% 
SUC rate for the above spectrum.
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Please refer Illustration-4

In case of multiple litigations wrt to a particular FY, for instance, if VIL has litigations- TP 
02/2024 & TP 32/2024 for FY 2019-20 in a particular circle, the circle shall calculate amount 
without any dispute: 

(i) by not clubbing the spectrum acquired by M/s.VMSL in the 2012 auction with the 
administratively  allotted spectrum to M/s.ICL or  vice versa,  for  the purpose of 
arriving the slab SUC rate,

and

(ii) by applying SUC rate for 2100 MHz Spectrum acquired in 2010 as 3% in case 
administratively allotted spectrum has expired

Amount under litigation in this case will be total outstanding SUC as per Assessing 
Authority minus total amount without any dispute. Any other ongoing litigation may also be 
incorporated.
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Illustrations for calculating “Amount under Litigation” and “amount 
without any dispute”

Illustration-1:  Calculate  SUC dues  without  dispute  and  SUC dues  under 
litigation for TP No.02/2024 as given below: 

For instance, in a certain circle, a TSP-A has the following spectrum holding:
a. 5 MHz in 900 MHz band Administratively allotted spectrum
b. 10 MHz in 2300 MHz band acquired in 2010 auction.
c. 5 Mhz in 2100 MHz band acquired in 2015 auction
d. 5 MHz in 1800 MHz band acquired in 2016 auction.
e. TSP-B has merged with this TSP-A on 31.08.2018. TSP-B had 5 MHz in 1800 

MHz band acquired in 2012 auction.
f. AGR (SUC) for TSP-A is Rs.1000 cr.

Procedure: 
a.  To arrive at the SUC dues without any dispute,  SUC WAR shall  be calculated by not 
clubbing Administratively allotted spectrum of  TSP-A and 1800 MHz spectrum of 2012 
auction acquired from TSP-B due to merger:

Scenario-1  WAR as per TSP
Sl. 
No.

Admin/ 
Auction

Band Quantum
Total 

Quantum
Rates Product 

1 Admin 900 5 10 4% 40.00%
2 2010 2300 10 10 1% 10.00%
3 2015 2100 5 10 5% 50.00%
4 2016 1800 5 10 3% 30.00%
5 2012 1800 5 10 4% 40.00%
      Total 50   170%

     
Rounded off 
WAR

3.40%
   

SUC Dues without any dispute = Rs.1000 cr * 3.4%= Rs.34 cr.

b.  To  arrive  at  the  SUC  dues  under  litigation,  SUC  WAR  is  calculated  by  clubbing 
administratively allotted spectrum of TSP-A with the 1800 MHz spectrum of 2012 auction 
acquired from TSP-B due to merger:

Scenario-2  WAR as per DoT 
Sl. 
No.

Admin/ 
Auction

Band Quantum
Total 

Quantum
Rates Product 

1 Admin 900 5 10 6% 60.00%
2 2010 2300 10 10 1% 10.00%
3 2015 2100 5 10 5% 50.00%
4 2016 1800 5 10 3% 30.00%
5 2012 1800 5 10 6% 60.00%
      Total 50   210%
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Rounded off 
WAR

4.20%
   

SUC Dues as per DoT = Rs.1000 cr * 4.20%= Rs.42 Cr.

Accordingly, the amount under litigation is calculated as follows:

SUC Dues as per DoT – SUC dues without any dispute
= Rs.42 cr – Rs.34 cr = Rs.8 cr.

Illustration-2:  Calculate  SUC dues  without  dispute  and  SUC dues  under 
litigation for TP No.02/2024 as given below: 

For instance, in a certain circle, a TSP-A has the following spectrum holding:
a. 5 MHz in 1800 MHz band acquired in 2012 acution.
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
clubbing 1800  MHz spectrum acquired in 2012 auction of  TSP-A and 1800 MHz spectrum 
of 2012 auction acquired from TSP-B due to merger:

Scenario-1  WAR as per TSP
Sl. 
No.

Admin/ 
Auction

Band Quantum
Total 

Quantum
Rates Product 

1 2012 1800 5 10 4% 40.00%
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

b. To arrive at the SUC dues under litigation, SUC WAR is calculated by clubbing 1800 
MHz spectrum acquired in 2012 auction of TSP-A with the 1800 MHz spectrum of 2012 
auction acquired from TSP-B due to merger:
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Scenario-2  WAR as per DoT 
Sl. 
No.

Admin/ 
Auction

Band Quantum
Total 

Quantum
Rates Product 

1 2012 1800 5 10 6% 60.00%
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

Illustration-3: Calculate  SUC  dues  without  dispute  and  SUC  dues  under 
litigation for TP No.03/2024 as given below:

For instance, in a certain circle, TSP has the following spectrum holding:
a. 6.2  MHz  in  1800  MHz  administratively  allotted  spectrum  wherein  market 

determined price has been paid as per 2016 auction for 4.4 MHz spectrum.
b. 10 MHz in 2300 MHz band acquired in 2010 auction.
c. 5 Mhz in 2100 MHz band acquired in 2015 auction
d. 5 MHz in 1800 MHz band acquired in 2016 auction
e. AGR (SUC) for TSP is Rs.1000 cr.

Procedure: 
a. To arrive at the SUC dues without any dispute, SUC WAR shall be calculated by applying 
rate of 3% for 4.4 MHz in 900/1800 MHz administratively allotted spectrum and remaining 
1.8 MHz as per slab rate as follows:

Scenario-1  WAR as per TSP
Sl. 
No.

Admin/ 
Auction

Band Quantum
Total 

Quantum
Rates Product 

1 Admin 900/1800 4.4 8.8 3% 26.40%
2 Admin 900/1800 1.8 3.6 3% 10.80%
3 2010 2300 10 10 1% 10%
4 2015 2100 5 10 5% 50%
5 2016 1800 5 10 3% 30%
      Total 42.4   127.20%
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Rounded off 
WAR

3.00%
   

SUC Dues without any dispute = Rs.1000 cr * 3%= Rs.30 cr.

b. To arrive at the SUC dues under litigation, SUC WAR is calculated by applying rate of 4% 
for 6.2 MHz in 1800 MHz band administratively allotted spectrum as per slab rate which is as 
follows:

Scenario-2  WAR as per DoT 
Sl. 
No.

Admin/ 
Auction

Band Quantum
Total 

Quantum
Rates Product 

1 Admin 1800 6.2 12.4 4% 49.60%
2 2010 2300 10 10 1% 10%
3 2015 2100 5 10 5% 50%
4 2016 1800 5 10 3% 30%
      Total 42.4   139.60%

     
Rounded off 
WAR

3.30%
   

SUC Dues as per DoT = Rs.1000 cr * 3.30%= Rs.33 Cr.

Accordingly, the amount under litigation is calculated as follows:

SUC Dues as per DoT – SUC dues without any dispute
= Rs.33 cr – Rs.30 cr = Rs.3 cr.

Illustration-4: Calculate  SUC  dues  without  dispute  and  SUC  dues  under 
litigation for TP No.32/2024 as given below:

For instance, in a certain circle, TSP has the following spectrum holding:
a. 10 MHz in 2300 MHz band acquired in 2010 auction.
b. 5 Mhz in 2100 MHz band acquired in 2010 auction. Administratively allotted 

spectrum has expired for this TSP.
c. 5 Mhz in 2100 MHz band acquired in 2015 auction
d. 5 MHz in 1800 MHz band acquired in 2016 auction.
e. 20 MHz in 2300 MHz band acquired in 2021 auction
f. AGR (SUC) for TSP is Rs.1000 cr.

Procedure: 
a.  To  arrive  at  the  SUC  dues  without  any  dispute,  SUC  WAR  shall  be  calculated  by 
considering  SUC @3% for  the  2100  MHz  acquired  in  2010  auction  in  case  where  the 
administratively allotted spectrum has expired:

Scenario-1  WAR as per TSP
Sl. Auction Band Quantum Total Rates Product 
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No. Quantum
1 2010 2300 10 10 1% 10%
2 2010 2100 5 10 3% 30%
3 2015 2100 5 10 5% 50%
4 2016 1800 5 10 3% 30%
5 2021 2300 20 20 3% 60%
      Total 60   180%

     
Rounded off 
WAR

3.00%
   

SUC Dues without any dispute = Rs.1000 cr * 3%= Rs.30 cr.

b.  To arrive at the amount under litigation, firstly the WAR is calculated  by applying SUC 
@5% for the 2100 MHz acquired in 2010 auction in case where the administratively allotted 
spectrum has expired. It is as follows:

Scenario-2  WAR as per DoT 
Sl. 
No.

Auction Band Quantum
Total 

Quantum
Rates Product 

1 2010 2300 10 10 1% 10%
2 2010 2100 5 10 5% 50%
3 2015 2100 5 10 5% 50%
4 2016 1800 5 10 3% 30%
5 2021 2300 20 20 3% 60%
      Total 60   200%

     
Rounded off 
WAR

3.34%
   

SUC Dues as per DoT = Rs.1000 cr * 3.34%= Rs.33.4 Cr.

Accordingly, the amount under litigation is calculated as follows:

SUC Dues as per DoT – SUC dues without any dispute
= Rs.33.4 cr – Rs.30 cr = Rs.3.4 cr.
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File No:1000/10/2022-WR
Government of India

Ministry of Communications
Department of Telecommunications

 (Wireless Planning Finance Division – WR Section)

To           Dated:  xx.07.2024
The CGCA,
NICF Campus, 
Ghitorni, New Delhi – 110047

Sub: Implementation of Court orders & Issue of Demand Notes – reg.,
Ref: 1. This office Lr. No.1034/05/2023-WR, dated26.02.2024
        2. This office Lr. No.1034/03/2023-WR, dated 28.06.2024
        3. This office Lr. No.1034/02/2022-WR, dated 02.07.2024

Please refer to your office letter No.50-1/BG Encashment/TSPs/2024-Part(I), dated 
20.05.2024 and the letters cited above. 

2.  In addition to the instructions given in the letters cited under reference, it is requested 
to issue instructions to Assessing Authorities to adhere to the following guidelines  while 
issuing Demand Notes to the TSPs namely M/s.Reliance Jio Infocomm Ltd., M/s.Bharti Airtel 
& M/s.Vodafone Idea Ltd. for the FYs not included in Hon’ble Supreme Court:

i.  The demand note should be issued indicating both Amount without any dispute 
and Amount under litigation.
ii.   The  total  SUC  demand  amount  should  be  Amount  without  any  dispute  + 
Amount under litigation.
iii.  Disclaimer should be inserted stating “the demand is subject to outcome of 
court  cases  (indicating  the case numbers  which are  considered  for  ascertaining 
amount under litigation)”.
iv.   Surplus  amount  paid  beyond total  SUC demand (i.e.  over  & above “Amount 
without any dispute + Amount under litigation”) shall only be adjusted in accordance 
with surplus guidelines issued from time to time.

 
         This is issued with the approval of the Competent Authority.

Director (WR)
          Ph:011-23036821

1000/10/2022-WR I/3194627/2024
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GOVERNMENT OF INDIA 
MINISTRY OF COMMUNICATIONS

DEPARTMENT OF TELECOMMUNICATIONS
LICENSING FINANCE POLICY WING

20 Ashoka Road, Sanchar Bhawan, 
New Delhi-110001

No. LFP-10/19/2023-LFP-II                    Dated :    18.07.2024

To
CGCA,
All Pr. CsCA / CsCA,
DDG LFA / LFP / WPF

Sub: - Notification of Responsibility Matrix for activities related to financial conditions 
of License Agreement - Reg.

      It has been decided to notify a responsibility matrix for activities related to financial 
conditions of different licenses issued by DoT. These activities include License Fee/Spectrum 
Usage  Charges  Collection,  Accounting  of  LF/SUC,  Annual  LF/SUC  assessment, 
Securitization of dues, Monitoring of violations of financial conditions and handling of court 
cases related to financial conditions, etc.  

2.  Presently there are more than 3000 licensees for which the above activities are divided 
between LFP, LFA, WPF Wings of DoT, O/o CGCA and Pr.CCA / CCA Offices. The matrix  
has been prepared based on terms and conditions of license agreement and existing orders of 
DoT on the subject. It is being issued to bring clarity to all offices and ensure accountability. 
Field offices may also use the matrix to devise their  own duty distribution structure with 
defined individual roles in their office. 

 
3. 
A.  Responsibility Matrix for Licenses whose LF assessment done in Pr.CCA / 
CCA Offices:

 
S. 

No.
Activities DOT CGCA Pr. CCA CCA

1 Assessment of LF I M M R
2 Collection of LF I M M R
3 Accounting and reconciliation of LF I I M R
4 Revenue assurance I M R R
5 Disposal of representation against assessment of 

LF 
  I M R

6 Disposal of appeal against the assessment of LF   M R  
7 Policy issues related to financial conditions of 

license agreement 
R I I I

8 Compilation and maintaining repository of I R I I
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orders and clarifications on LF
9 Insolvency/liquidation proceedings I M M  R
10 TDSAT cases /High Court cases I M M  R

   11 Supreme Court cases R     R
12 Special Audit A I M R

 
B.  Responsibility Matrix for licenses whose LF assessment is done in DoT: 

 
S. 

No.
Activities DOT CGCA Pr. CCA CCA

1 Assessment of LF R I   I
2 Collection of LF I I M R
3 Accounting and reconciliation of LF M      R
4 Disposal of representation against assessment 

of LF 
R I   I

5 Disposal of appeal against the assessment of 
LF 

R      

6 Deduction Verification  I M R R
7 Revenue assurance R     R
8 Policy issues related to financial conditions of 

license agreement 
R I I I

9 Compilation and maintaining repository of 
orders and clarifications on LF

I R I I

10 Insolvency/liquidation proceedings R      
11 Special Audit R      
12 TDSAT/Supreme Court Cases R I I I
13 High Court Cases R I I R

 
C. Responsibility Matrix for Spectrum Usage Charges related work : 

 
S. No. Activities DOT CGCA Pr. CCA CCA

1 Assessment of SUC I I R R
2 Collection of SUC I I R R
3 Collection of financial statements and other 

records related to SUC 
     I M    R

4 Issuance, enforcement and realization of 
demands related to SUC 

I M         R

5 Accounting and reconciliation of SUC I M   R
6 Settlement of representation against 

assessment of SUC 
  I R R

7 Settlement of appeal against the assessment 
of SUC 

R I R I

8 Policy issues related to SUC  R I I I
9 Compilation and maintaining repository of I R I I
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orders and clarifications related to SUC
10  Court cases related to SUC R     R
11 Insolvency/liquidation proceedings M 

 
   R   R

 
D.  Responsibility Matrix for Bank Guarantee related activities:    

 
S. No. Activities DOT CGCA Pr. CCA CCA

1 Bank Guarantee custody I R I R
2 Bank Guarantee review I R I R
3 Bank Guarantee encashment I R I R
4 Bank Guarantee adjustment I R I R
5 Bank Guarantee rationalization I R I R
6 Bank Guarantee ledger and sub-ledger 

maintenance I R I R
 
E. Responsibility Matrix for Stake holder assistance and SARAS utilization: 

 
S. No. Activities DOT CGCA Pr. CCA CCA

1 Management of SARAS R      
2 Technical support from SARAS R      
3 Operational support of SARAS to licensees     I M R R
4 Training on SARAS R R I I
5 Onboarding of licensees on SARAS     I I M R
6 Development and upgradation of SARAS R I I I
7 Telecom Stakeholders outreach program I M M R
8 Telecom licensees Facilitation Centres      I M M R
9 Licensee education and awareness programs      I M M R

4.  The details of the terms used in the Matrix is provided below for reference  

     Responsibility-Informed-Monitoring-Approving (RIMA) Architecture:

R- Responsible office, I-Informed office, M-Monitoring office, A-Approving office

Responsible Office (R):

This office is expected to be accountable to discharge the duty, function or activity 
assigned to it. It will be responsible for implementation of guidelines issued and sticking 
to the prescribed timelines.
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Monitoring Office (M):

This office is expected to monitor the performance of the responsible office for an 
activity. It will also have to -

a) monitor the deadlines and timelines prescribed from time to time;
b) develop  reports  for  analysis  as  it  may  desire  to  improve  efficacy  of 

monitoring;

c) issue directions  as may be expedient  from time to time in conformity with 
extant guidelines issued by competent authority.

d) issue compilation of the guidelines from time to time.

      Informed Office (I):

This office will be kept informed about the course of activity. 

      Approving Office (A):

Office that is competent to approve the policy/activity/function/duty.

5.  This issues with the approval of the competent authority.

Sathish Kumar R
Director (LFP-II)

Copy to:

PSO to Member (F)

Sr. PPS to Advisor (F)
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Ministry of Communications
Department of Telecommunications

Office of Controller General of Communication Accounts
NICF Campus, Ghitorni, New Delhi-110047

_______________________________________________
No: 50-1/BG Policy/2022/Review of BG      Dated            .01.2024    
 

To,                                                         

   All TSPs.
 

Sub: Submission of extension of validity period of BGs at least one
month prior to their date of expiry as per License agreement.
 

      With regards to the above-mentioned subject , kindly refer to sub-clause
21.3 of License Agreement pertaining to Bank Guarantees - "Licensee, on its
own, shall extend the validity period of the Bank Guarantees at least one
month prior to date of its expiry without any demand or notice from the
Licensor on year-to-year basis. Any failure to do so, shall amount to
violation of the terms of the License and entitle the Licensor to encash
the Bank Guarantees and to convert into a cash security without any
reference to the Licensee at his risk and cost. No interest or
compensation whatsoever shall be payable by the Licensor on such
encashment."
 
    In view of the above provisions, the same may be complied with to avoid
any kind of violation of the License Agreement. 

      This issues with the approval of competent authority.
 

 

                                                                                                                                 
                                                                            Asstt CGCA (Revenue)
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Ministry of Communications
Department of Telecommunications

Office of Controller General of Communication Accounts
NICF Campus, Ghitorni, New Delhi 110047

-------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
-No.50-1/  50-1/2021/BG Policy/I (Part)/Misc            Dated 13.03.2024.

 
To

All Pr.CCAs/CCAs.
 
Sub: Maintenance of Bank Guarantees maintained at office of Pr.
CCAs/CCAs reg. 
This is regarding maintenance of Bank Guarantees which are to be
maintained at office of Pr. CCAs/CCAs.
With regards to the above-mentioned subject, kindly refer to sub-
clause21.3 of License Agreement pertaining to Bank Guarantees
wherein it is mentioned that- " Licensee, on its own, shall extend the
validity period of the Bank Guarantees at least one month prior to
date of its expiry without any demand or notice from the Licensor on
year-to-year basis. Any failure to do so, shall amount to violation of
the terms of the License and entitle the Licensor to encash the Bank
Guarantees and to convert into a cash security without any reference
to the Licensee at his risk and cost. No interest or compensation
whatsoever shall be payable by the Licensor on such encashment."  
 

In this regard, It is requested that, the head of the office in each CCA
unit should  monitor the renewal and review of the bank guarantees
available in their custody as per license agreement and take suitable
actions as per the license agreement.
 

This issues with the approval of competent authority.
 
 
 

     Asst. CGCA(Revenue)

 

50-1/2021/BGPolicy/I(Part)/Misc I/3166098/2024
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From : Christeena Joy <assttcgcarev-dot@gov.in>
Subject : Adjustment of proceeds of Bank Guarantee encashment

of M/s Unitech Wireless (Tamil Nadu) Pvt. Ltd.-reg.
To : Dipankar Mahto <cca.jh-dot@nic.in>
Cc : Ashish Joshi <jtcgcarev-dot@gov.in>, Pratima Singh

<dycgcarev-dot@gov.in>, G S S Nikhil Bharadwaj
<acao1rev-dot@gov.in>, Deepa Gurnani
<deepa.gurnani05@gov.in>, Sudip Debnath
<sudip.debnath@gov.in>, Kavya S <kavya.s48@gov.in>

Email Pratima Singh

Adjustment of proceeds of Bank Guarantee encashment of M/s Unitech Wireless
(Tamil Nadu) Pvt. Ltd.-reg.

Mon, Jun 24, 2024 12:14 PM
2 attachments

Respected Sir/Madam

Ref: Jharkhand Letter no. JKDC-127/CCA-LF/FBG-LF/Telenor/2015-16 dated
31.05.2024.
 
Kindly refer to the above mentioned your office letter regarding the adjustment of proceeds
of Bank Guarantee encashment of M/s Unitech Wireless (Tamil Nadu) Pvt. Ltd.
 
In this regard, kindly find enclosed LFP and LFA vide email dated 19.06.2024 wherein it is
intimated that the said FBG for LF may be apportioned into LF and USO as per already
issued order DoT letter No. 17-17/2012/CAG-A/LFA-II dated 31.07.2023 as same has been
adjusted against outstanding LF dues mentioned in Hon'ble SC judgment dated 1.9.2020.
 
In the case of SUC, kindly find enclosed WPF email dated 19.06.2024 wherein WPF section
intimated that the case is under review and status quo may be maintained by the assessing
authority.
 
With regards
 
Christeena Joy
Asstt.CGCA (Revenue)
O/o CGCA, NICF Campus
Ghitorni
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Standard Operating Procedure for Management of Bank Guarantees 
(BG) 

  

At present CGCA is the custodian of Bank Guarantees (PBG & FBG as 
per license agreement) whose LF assessment is being carried out by LFA 
Wing of DoT.  In respect of other licensees, CCA units are the custodians of 
BGs. (DoT OM No 1-9/2019-LFP-I dated 08.10.2021)   

For clarity in the management of Bank Guarantees at CGCA / CCA units 
(hereinafter the custodian), the following uniform procedure is to be 
followed: 

1. Receipt of Bank Guarantees:  

1.1 Safe custody 
BG once received should be taken in to record and kept under safe 
custody. The photocopies of the same may be used for verification 
and checks.  
 

1.2 Checking the eligibility of Banks/Institutions. 
On receipt of BG, the custodian must confirm that the received 

BG is issued by an eligible Bank/Financial institution.  In this 
connection, the RBI’s website http://rbi.org.in the license 
agreement and related orders from DOT HQ, may be referred to.  
 

1.3 Verification of text  
Once the BG received is confirmed from an eligible issuing 
Bank/Financial Institution, the text of the BG needs to be verified 
with respect to the license agreement format.  
The same is to be carried out by the following officials/officers and 
necessary documentation is to be prepared. 

1 100% verification  JA/SA 
2 10% check (important 

covenants)  
AAO/AO 

3 Random verification  ACAO/ACCA/ACGCA/Dy. 
CCA/DyCGCA 

 

Confirmation of correctness of BGs needs to be put up for 
information of Jt. CCA/CCA/Pr. CCA/Addl CGCA/ CGCA in file.  If any 
discrepancy is noticed, the same is also to be brought to the notice 
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of head of the office and revised BG/ Amendment of BG is to be 
obtained from the licensee immediately. 

1.4 Confirmation of Genuineness Bank Guarantee  

Once step 1.1, 1.2 & 1.3 are completed, the genuineness of BG needs to 
be obtained from the issuing Bank by the following officials/officers.   

 
1 Letter for confirmation to 

be prepared by 
JA/SA 

2 Letter for confirmation to be 
checked by 

AAO/AO 

3 Letter for confirmation to be 
approved by 

AO/ACAO/ 
ACGCA/ACCA/Dy. CCA 

 
A sample format of letter for conformation of genuineness of BG is 
enclosed as Annexure A. 
 
 Once genuineness is received from the issuing Bank/Financial 
institution, details of the BGs need to be updated in register.  
 

2. Scanning of BGs, Xerox Copy and Entry of Bank Guarantee details in 
Excel sheet, in BG Register and Safekeeping    

2.1 Once the correctness of BG is confirmed, it is to be scanned and 
saved in office computer and in official mail id of the designated 
officer. The path of the file with file name to be mentioned in BG 
register.   

2.2 The BGs are also to be kept in ring binder file (without punching) 
with serial number mentioned on the top of the cover of the folder 
which should also be available in the BG register.  Such folder 
containing original BGs have to be kept in fire resistant almirah.  

1 Scanning & entry to be done 
by 

JA/SA 

2 Scanning & entry to be 
checked by 

AAO/AO 

3 Original BGs to be Physically 
kept in Almirah by 

AAO with 
AO/ACAO/ACCA/ACGCA 

   

2.3 One xerox of the original BGs should also be taken and maintained 
in ring binder files and kept in section almirah. 

3. Maintenance of physical and soft copy of register. 
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3.1 In BG register (Both physical and soft copy), details of Bank 
Guarantees such as Sl. No, BG Number, Date of Issue, Name of the 
Licensee, Amount, Date of Expiry are to be mentioned. A sample 
format of physical register and soft copy register is enclosed as 
Annexure B for Physical Register and Annexure C for Soft Copy. 

3.2  Maintenance of BG records in SARAS 

After receiving BG physically, the custodian needs to confirm that the 
TSP has uploaded the BG in SARAS also. All the process in SARAS, in 
respect of Bank Guarantees verification i.e., updation of BG, scrutiny of 
BG, confirmation of BG etc.  are to be done in SARAS. Amendments of 
BG should be updated in SARAS without fail. Confirmation of 
genuineness and invocation letter to bank should be initiated through 
SARAS. 

4. Maintenance of Keys of Fire Resistant Almirah 

There should be two set of keys for safe/ Almirah for keeping the Bank 
guarantees with double lock system. 

4.1 Key 1 of the almirah is to be kept with AO (in charge) and Key 2 
of the almirah is to be kept with AAO (Section). 

4.2 Another set of keys (Key 1 and 2) are to be kept in a sealed cover 
and should be kept with the admin section.  Admin section will keep 
the Key No. 1   & Key No. 2 in their locker in a sealed cover signed by 2 
authorised officers. An annual certificate from admin section of the 
office may be obtained w.r.t safe custody of the second set of keys in 
their custody. 

4.3 Register for maintenance of BGs shall be in the custody of 
AAO/AO/ACCA.  Entry date, time and purpose of opening the almirah 
has to be updated in the register every time the almirah is opened.  

4.4 Two authorized officials/officers (Among two, one is to be 
AAO/AO) together will open the almirah at each instance.    

5. Review of Bank Guarantees.  

5.1 On 1st working day of every month, BG review is to be done and 
action has to be taken for BGs which are going to expire in next two 
months. 

1 Monthly BG review to be 
done by 

JA/SA 

2 Monthly BG Review to be 
checked by 

AAO/AO 
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3 Monthly BG review to be 
verified by 

ACAO/ACCA/ACGCA/Dy. 
CCA/Jt CCA/ Dy CGCA 

  
5.2 The custodian has to ensure that renewed BG received is as per the 
license Agreement and timely action should be taken as per clause no 
21.2 of license agreement to encash the BGs, if BGs are not renewed on 
time. A sample letter for conditional encashment notice to bank is also 
attached as Annexure D. 

5.3. As and when BG renewal is received from bank, the details of 
amendment is to be updated in soft copy and physical copy of BG 
register & also in SARAS.  If BG amount is revised due to half yearly 
review, same should be mentioned in remarks column without fail. 

6. Half yearly review (HYR) of BGs:  During April and October, half yearly 
review is to be conducted without fail. The calculations for half yearly review 
shall be done as per orders received from DOT HQ/ CGCA from time to time. 

  

  
   7.   Encashment of FBG/PBG: The FBG/PBG can be encashed in the 
following cases: 

7.1 If FBGs/PBGs are not renewed in time (as already specified in 
clause no 21.3 of License Agreement that BGs are to be renewed one 
month in advance before expiry). 
 

7.2 If the Licensee has violated the financial/ technical conditions of 
license agreement- If the financial conditions of license agreement 
are violated, the custodian must take prompt action against defaulting 
licensee as per the LFP Wing letter No 31-2/2015-LFP dated 
27.09.2022 and other orders/ instructions received time to time from 
DOT HQ/ CGCA. A sample BG encashment letter to Bank is enclosed as 
Annexure D - Conditional encashment Notice to Bank. 

7.3  

1 File for BG encashment to be 
put up by 

JA/SA 

2 File for BG encashment to be 
checked by 

AAO/AO 

1 HYR to be done by JA/SA 
2 HYR to be checked by AAO/AO 
3 HYR to be verified by ACAO/ACCA/ACGCA/Dy. 

CCA/Jt CCA/ Dy. CGCA 
4 HYR to be approved by CCA/Pr. CCA/CGCA 

3
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3 File for BG encashment to be 
approved by 

CGCA/ Pr CCA/ CCA 

4 Letter issued by AO/ACCA/ACAO/ACGCA 

  

7.4 BG Encashment, if required to be done, is to be brought to the notice 
of competent authority before 7 days of letter to be issued for the 
encashment. 
 

7.5 In case of partial encashment of BGs for any reason, action is to be 
taken as per clause 21.4 and immediate action is also to be taken to 
obtain replenished BG from the licensee. 
 

7.6 Monitoring & Maintenance of encashed BG amount: 

 Following Points may also be kept in mind while encashing BGs: 

(i) Ensure that the proceeds of the encashed bank guarantees are booked in 
the right head of account immediately and regular monitoring of the same is 
done by the head of office. 
  
(ii) Adjustment of encashed bank guarantees against dues as per terms and 
conditions of license agreement and orders from DOT HQ should be 
regularly monitored by the head of office. 
  
(iii) The Head of office in each CCA office must monitor the time taken to 
encash the BGs by the banks, so that delay in encashment of BG is avoided by 
the custodian. 
 
(iv) If Bank Guarantee is encashed due to non-renewal/violation of license 
agreement and if BG is encashed partially / fully, letter is to be addressed to 
the licensee for replenishment of BG immediately.   

8. Regarding Recovery of penalty levied on subscriber non 
verification 

Instructions issued vide DoT HQ letter No. 7-1/2011/TA-1/1468 
Dated 28.07.2011, Letter No. 1-18/2013/LF-II dated 05.12.2014 and other 
instructions issued by DoT HQ from time to time may be followed in respect 
of recovery of penalty levied on subscriber non verification (Copy enclosed 
as Annexure E – DOT HQ instructions for recovery of penalty).  The 
demand for penalties for any other non-financial dues may be regularly 
monitored from  other dues module of SARAS and prompt action may be 
taken accordingly. 
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              Annexure- A 
 Government of India 

Department of Telecom 
Controller of Communication Accounts 

---------------------------------------------------------------------------------- 
No:                                                                                   Dated   
                                                                         
 To 

(Bank) 
  
---------------- 

  
Subject: Confirmation of Genuineness of BGs issued on behalf of 
M/s ______________ 
  
Sir, 
  
We are in receipt of below noted FBG/ PBG in favour of President of 
India issued by _______________________________on behalf of M/s 
__________________ 
  
The Details of FBGs/PBGs are as under: - 

 Sr. No BG No. 
BG Issued 
By 

Valid Up 
to Amount 

          
          

Total            
  
 The genuineness of the above Bank Guarantees is required to be 
confirmed by authority higher than the issuing authority. Accordingly, 
it is requested that the genuineness of the above cited BG/BGs may be 
confirmed on the letter head of your bank/branch to this office 
immediately. It is also requested that an advance scanned copy of your 
confirmation letter may also be sent through 
email.                                                                                     
                                                                                                          
                                                                                       

                                                AO/ACAO/ACCA/ 
                                                 ACGCA (Revenue) 
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Annexure B 
Sample Proforma for BG Register (Physical Register) 

  
Sl 
N
o 

Name 
of 

licens
ee 

Licen
se No. 

BG 
Numb

er 

Type 
of 

servi
ce 

Servi
ce 

Area 

Amou
nt of 
BG 

PBG/F
BG 

Dat
e of 
issu

e 

Date 
of 

Recei
pt 

Ban
k 

Date 
of 

Expi
ry 

Verificati
on as per 

SOP 

Remar
ks 
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Annexure C 

Sample Proforma for BG Register (Soft Copy) 

Sl 
N
o 

Na
me 
of li
cens

ee 

Lice
nse 
No. 

BG 
Nu

mbe
r 

Type o
f servi

ce 

Ser
vic
e A
rea 

Am
oun
t of 
BG 

PB
G/    
FB
G 

Dat
e o
f is
sue 

Dat
e of 
Rec
eipt 

Ba
nk 

Dat
e of 
Exp
iry 

Scanne
d/Prin

ted 

Litig
atio
n de
tails 
if an

y 

Recei
ved G
enuin
eness 

Released
/Encash
ment re
marks 

Rem
arks 
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Annexure- D 

Government of India 
                                      Department of Telecom 
                      Controller of Communication Accounts 
                     ------------------------------------------------------- 

To, 
  

(Bank) 
  

Sub: - Guarantee given by you on behalf of M/s ………. (Licensees)- reg 
  
Sir, 

  
         We are in possession of the following guarantees given by your bank by way of 
security on behalf of the above-mentioned company for their due observance and 
performance of their contractual obligations/duties in accordance with license 
agreement entered into with this Department for operation of service: - 
  

S. No Guarantee No. & 
Date                           

Amount Valid Up to 

        
2. The undersigned is directed to reiterate the Terms & Conditions of The License 

Agreement contained in Condition 21 pertaining to Bank Guarantee at sub-clause 
4 and to say that it provides that the Licensee, on its own, shall extend the validity 
period of the Bank Guarantee at least one month prior to date of its expiry without 
any demand or notice from the Licensor on year-to-year basis. Any failure to do 
so, shall amount to violation of the terms of the License and entitle the Licensor to 
encash the Bank Guarantee and to convert into a cash security without any 
reference to the Licensee at his risk and cost.  

3.  The BGs shown in table are going to expire on dates mentioned in the last column 
of the above table.  Hence it is requested to send the amendment to the above said 
BGs to this office before its date of expiry.  If extended BG is not submitted by 
the TSP before its date of expiry, you are requested to encash the said BGs 
on the date of expiry. Also, remit the proceeds of the said guarantee, through 
A PAY ORDER/DEMAND DRAFT payable at ………… drawn in favor of 
“Accounts Officer (Cash) …………………...”  The DD may be sent to the below 
address without fail.    

    Name of CCA/Pr. CCA/CGCA 
 
    Address 
                                                               Yours faithfully, 
  
                                                           AO / ACAO/ACCA/ACGCA(Revenue) 
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Annexure E 
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Annexure F 
  

Sample Certificate for physical verification of Bank Guarantees 
  
  

This is to certify that Godrej Fire Resistant Almirah kept in Revenue 
Section of O/o CCA opened in my presence and the Number of Bank 
Guarantees was checked with Register of Bank Guarantees and found to be 
correct. 

  
  

Total No. of Bank Guarantees-                                                                 (in words) 
  
  
                                                      Signature 
                                           Name & Designation (Third Party) 
 
  
  
Signature 
  
  
Officer in charge for bank guarantees 
  
  
  
Attested By 
  
  
  
Signature 
  
  
ACAO/ACCA/Asst.CGCA/Dy.CCA/Jt.CCA/Dy.CGCA 
 

 

243 / 290



Government of India

Ministry of Communications
Department of Telecommunications

Office of Controller General of Communication Accounts
NICF Campus, Ghitorni, New Delhi 110047

No:50-1/2022-BG Release/TTSL&TTML                                 Dated  08.07.2024
 
 To,
            Tata Teleservices Maharashtra Limited,
           
 Sub:    Regarding request for release of Performance Bank Guarantee (PBG)
and Financial Bank Guarantee(FBG) for ISP License No. 820-438 /2000-LR
dated 19.02.2001 furnished by Tata Teleservices (Maharashtra) Limited.
 
Ref:     TTSL letter dated 16.05.2024.
 
            Kindly refer to your office letter under reference wherein it was requested
for release of PBG and FBG for ISP License No. 820-438/2000-LR dated
19.02.2001 furnished by Tata Teleservices (Maharashtra) Limited.
 
            TTML ISP License No. 820-438/2000-LR dated 19.02.2001 has been
migrated to Unified license on 02.11.2016 and TTML has also furnished the FBG
and PBG for Unified License.
            In view of the above, I am hereby directed to intimate that your request to
release the following Bank Guarantees is acceded which are held with DoT in
respect to Expired TTML ISP Licenses. The details is as under:-

 
Sl No TSP BG No. BG Value Date of

Expiry
In Custody
of

1 TTML-ISP
(Expired)

49580IGL0029420 2,00,00,000 28.05.25 CGCA

2 TTML-ISP
(Expired

49580IGL0029320 10,00,000 28.05.25 CGCA

3 TTML-ISP
(Expired

OGT0001170011794 20,00,000 19.05.25 Mumbai
 

 
 
 
                                                                                     
                                                                                            Asstt. CGCA(Revenue)
 
Copy for necessary action :

1. Pr. CCA Mumbai: It is requested to release the BG mentioned in serial No.3. 

50-1/2022-BGRelease/TTSL&TTML I/3192470/2024
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